

Minnesota State University Moorhead

RED: a Repository of Digital Collections

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

University Archives

4-30-1991

Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, April 30, 1991

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

Recommended Citation

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, April 30, 1991" (1991). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 161. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/161

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes April 30, 1991

Present: Roland Barden, Chair; E. Alberts, R. Alvarez, R. Badal, P. Beare, C. Bring, C. Brown, L. DeMaio, T. Gracyk, Margaret Moore, S. Roy, M.E. Schmider, J. Strong, I. Tiedt, M. Zarrett

IndS 485

Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to remove IndS 485 from the table. Motion carried. DeMaio moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve IndS 485, Manufacturing Resource Planning (4). Motion carried.

Suspension

Barden presented a change in wording in the Suspension Policy for APAC's information. "Academic Warning" is the term that will be used instead of "probation," to indicate the status of all students with less than a 2.00 cumulative GPA. This will be printed on grade reports starting fall quarter, 1991.

Physics Curriculum

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve PHYS 225, Introduction to Theoretical Physics (4). Motion carried unanimously.

C. Brown moved, DeMaio seconded, to approve PHYS 251, Elementary Modern Physics Laboratory (1). Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Zarrett seconded, to approve PHYS 405, Advanced Laboratory (2). Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, DeMaio seconded, to approve PHYS 431, Quantum Mechanics II (4). Motion carried with one opposed.

Beare moved, C. Brown seconded, to approve PHYS 490, Special Topics in Physics (1-4). Motion carried unanimously.

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the minor changes in the Physics curriculum. Motion carried.

Alberts moved, DeMaio seconded, to approve the revisions in the Physics major. Motion carried unanimously.

SLHS

Alberts moved, Moore seconded, to approve the minor revisions in SLHS with the exception of 204 and 440(g). Motion carried.

Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve the change in SLHS 204. Alberts moved, Brown seconded, to table SLHS 204 until the following information is submitted: Department responses regarding possible overlap and a description of material to be covered in the additional credit. Motion to table carried.

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the changes in SLHS 440(g). Beare moved, Gracyk seconded, to table SLHS 440(g) pending information about the content of the course and the rationale for changing from undergraduate to graduate level. Motion to table carried with one opposed.

Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve the revision in SLHS 346, Preparation for Clinical Practice (2). Motion carried unanimously.

Alberts moved, Zarrett seconded, to approve SLHS 347, Intro to Augmentative and Alternative Communication (3). In response to the possibility of cross-listing with SpEd 459, Teigland responded that course content will be different for speech pathology majors. SpEd 459 is designed for pre-service special education teachers. Motion carried 7-3.

Alberts moved, C. Brown seconded, to approve SLHS 402(g), Neuroanatomy and Physiology of Communication (3). Motion carried unanimously.

Schmider will be meeting with those involved in graduate level statistics courses to see how to accommodate statistics instruction with as few offerings as possible. Action was deferred on SLHS 490(g), 501 and 502.

Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve SLP 525, Seminar in Motor Speech Disorders (3). Motion carried unanimously.

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve SLP 526, Language Development and Disorders in Adolescents (3). Motion carried unanimously.

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve dropping the following courses:

SLHS	203	Language and Communication (3)
SLHS	207L	Acoustics of Speech and Hearing Laboratory (1
SLHS	401	Psycholinguistics (3)
SLHS	422g	Organic Speech Disorders in Children (3)
SLHS	453g	General Semantics (3)
SLHS	522	Seminar in Child Language (3)
SLHS	543	Seminar in Supervision (3)
SLHS	544	Supervision Practicum (1)
SLHS	571	Seminar in Rehabilitation Audiology (3)
SLHS	595	Seminar in Professional Issues (3)

Theatre Arts

Gracyk moved, Moore seconded, to approve Speech 232, Scene Study (4). Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve revised requirements in the Theatre major and minor. Motion carried. The graduate committee will be consulted regarding the renumbering of the graduate credit courses; these changes are approved contingent on the Graduate Committee's approval.

Moore moved, Alvarez seconded, to approve the changes in Theatre. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned.

S. Ferris